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Spotts, Tyler D

From: Spotts, Tyler D
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Ahrens, Melissa Ann; Boyd, Jeff; Brubaker, Jill R; Clark, Sasha L.; Easton, Brad Bradley; Fry, 

Ken; Kukiela, Melissa Marie; Lockett, Sara J.; Mannebach, Justin John; Mccollum, 
Rebekah; Otiso, Joshua; Pastorek, Jennifer; Windle, Julie; Rettig, Amy Lynn

Subject: Post Meeting Agenda Notes 9-9-25 - Commit Program Taskforce

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Everyone, 
  
Below are the September post-meeting agenda notes. 
  
Committee Updates 

 Committee members are highly encouraged to bring forth agenda items as they are needed. If committee 
members would like to include an item for discussion, please reach out to Tyler at least a week before the 
next meeting to ensure it gets added to the Agenda and so Tyler can include pertinent notes for the 
committee. 
 

 As a reminder our meetings start at 3:00pm, please ensure you are there as soon as possible so we can use 
as much of our time effectively as possible. Also, all committee members are highly encouraged to bring 
their deputy and/or send them in their absence.  

 

 The September meeting was the last meeting as a "Commit Program Taskforce" Starting in October this 
committee is now the "Nursing and Patient Care CVA.  This is the first of three value analysis committees to 
be relaunched. As time allows, I will provide more details at the October meeting.  

  
Items Reviewed 

 Durable Medical Equipment (L#86811;1922;1923): Committee APPROVED the conversion to the Medline 
brand durable medical equipment.  
  

Action Items: 
 Ken Fry provided approval to go straight to conversion, NPC review not needed. 

 
 Once Supply Chain has completed the conversion, Tyler will reach out to Jill and she will 

send out an infobyte on the product change to the clinical staff. (Tyler to send pictures of 
current and new items for visual purposes for clinical staff. 

  
 Bowel Management (L#71613;71614): Committee determined a TRIAL IS REQUIRED. 

 
Action Items: 

 Tyler to provide Ken Fry samples of the Convatec kits for NPC review. 
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 Once NPC provides feedback, if a trial is warranted, Tyler will work with applicable 
departments to obtain product and conduct trial. 

 

 Post trial, if approved, Tyler will reach out to contract manager and work with supply chain 
to initiate the conversion process. 

 
 Once supply chain has completed the conversion, Tyler will reach out to Jill and she will 

send out an infobyte on the product change to the clinical staff. (Tyler to send pictures of 
current and new items for visual purposes for clinical staff). 

  
 Tray Thoracentesis Kit (L#11138): Committee DID NOT APPROVE the conversion to the Carefusion 

Thoracentesis tray. 
 
Clinical reasons for non-approval: 

 Ease of opening was better with current tray 
 

 Glass ampules provided in Carefusion tray considered more dangerous 

 

 Chlora prep was better positioned in the current kit making clinical ease of use better with 
current tray 

 
 Clinical Initiative 

 Surface Clean Wipes: Infection prevention has requested a trial for Oxivir surface wipes. If 
successful, the Oxivir wipes would replace our PDI disinfectant wipes across the institution with the 
exception of our bleach wipes. The committee briefly discussed and recommended a full review at the 
October meeting.   

 
    Action Items: 

 Tyler to provide committee email copies of the SDS sheets for the PDI and Oxivir wipes. 

 

 Tyler and Infection prevention will have a meeting with Bio-med to understand if there is any 
medical equipment we cannot use Oxivir on. 

 

 Tyler to provide up-to-date cost analysis at the October meeting  

 
Thanks, 
 

Tyler Spotts, CPPB 
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Project Manager, Value Analysis 

  

Supply Chain Management 

Dowling Hall 

Room 0080E, MS 1221 

3000 Arlington Ave. 
Toledo, OH 43614 

Ph:   419.383.5715 

tyler.spotts@utoledo.edu 

  

 

  

 

  


